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Your camera \hi.ch you so ki.ndly made available
" to this Bureau in connection with its investigation 1nto
. the assassination of President Kennedy has been made .
,avaﬁ.lahle €0 the President's Commission, which is: aho
o J.nvestigating the assassination. *That Commission has : _ _
<.z indicated -that.it.is most -anxious 4o retain your- cmra“-\ e e
' untiLl its study 1is completed. - - R

The Commission has expressed sincere appx;éciation
for the cooperation you have thus far extended and, 41f you - '
' ~,hav¢: -no objection.-your <camers will be :etai.ned untu. the ; .-

'have ydﬁr camera returned prior to the completion of 1ts
.. use by the Pxesident's comus.ton, please advj.sc this ;
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-Very truly yours, .-

-

" 3. Gordon Shanklin-
- SPecial Agent .1.n c’hatge
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